
Dubuque Regional Airport  AIP No. 03-19-0028-078 

Addendum No. 2  Add No. 2 - 1 

 
ADDENDUM No. 2 

 
RELOCATE TAXIWAY A – PHASE 1 CONSTRUCTION 

 
April 17, 2023 

 
This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding 
Documents dated March 27, 2023.   
 
General Items 

 
A) Contractor Question Log 

a. Final question and answer log, refer to attached document. 
 

B) Plan Holder List 
a. A list of current plan holders from Rapids Reproductions is attached. 
 

 
Notices 

A) No Change 
 

Bid Forms 

A) No Change 
 

Contract Forms 

A) No Change 

 
Specifications 

A) No Change 
 

Plans 

A) No Change 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 
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No: Plan / Spec 

Item 

Question Response 

ADDENDUM #1 QUESTIONS 

1. 
Instructions to 

Bidders 

Are computer generated 

proposals acceptable?  

Additional requirements were added to Article 12.02 of the Instructions to Bidders should a bidder want to 

use a computerized bid form.  

2. P-307 

Do I have to batch P-307 

on airport property? 

No, provided that the mixing and hauling of the CTPB complies with sections 307-4.5 Mixing and 307-4.6 

Hauling. 

3. P-152 

Who is responsible for the 

soil density testing for the 

contractor furnished 

borrow material? 

There will be both Quality Control (Contractor) and Quality Assurance (Owner/Engineer) density testing 
associated with the imported borrow material that will be installed per the P-152 specification.  The 
testing frequency requirements listed in the P-152 specification will be followed by Quality Assurance and 
acceptance is determined by the tests taking by the Quality Assurance density tests.  The C-100 
specification, Contractor Quality Control Program, outlines the contractor’s requirements for quality 
control.  Below is a snip from C-100 for QC testing plan requirements (which applies to all construction 
items that require material testing). 
 

 
 

4. P-152 

Should I have my borrow 

material tested and 

approved before the bid? 

The engineer will not be certifying contractor borrow sources during bidding.  Inherently bidders will be 
taking on some risk at time of bidding that their borrow source will meet the specified material 
requirements.  The estimate reference note indicates that the contractor shall provide the RPR (engineer) 
access to the borrow material for certification prior to installation. 
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5 P-152/D-701 

Is rock blasting allowed? Yes, blasting is permitted.  See P-152 2.1a for more information. 

6 D-701 

Is Polypropylene pipe 

allowed for storm sewer 

pipe? The current plan just 

references reinforced 

concrete pipe.  

Yes, Polypropylene Dual Wall Pipe and Fittings per ASTM F2881 are included within specification section D-

701.  Additional notes regarding this will also be added to plan revisions within Addendum 1. 

ADDENDUM #2 QUESTIONS 

7 P-152 

Was a shrink factor 

applied to the contractor 

furnished borrow? 

No, a shrinkage/fill factor was not applied to contractor furnished borrow material.  See notes on sheet 

FW.01.  Contractor shall factor any anticipated shrinkage of their supplied material into the unit price for 

the bid quantity given.  The bid item will paid based upon the surface to surface volume calculation for 

borrow material required, with no shrinkage factor applied. 

8 Davis Bacon 

Are truck drivers dropping 

off a load of borrow 

material or rock aggregate 

needing to be paid by the 

Davis Bacon wage rates? 

The Department of Labor Wage and Hour Division within the Field Operations Handbook – Chapter 15 

discusses Davis-Bacon and Related Acts and Contract Work Hours.  The link below gives good guidance 

regarding Davis-Bacon requirements and application.  Specific to the question, Section 15e16 discusses 

Material Suppliers and when their employees shall be considered under the Davis Bacon Related Acts. 

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/field-operations-handbook/Chapter-15 

9 

P-307 – 

Cement 

Treated 

Permeable 

Base Course 

Additional questions 

surrounding P-307 

(Cement Treated 

Permeable Base) mixing 

and hauling.  Can P-307 be 

dry batched and hauled in 

transit mixers? 

Refer to specification sections P-307-4.3 Equipment, P-307-4.5 Mixing, and P-307-4.6 Hauling. 

P-307-4.3 Equipment: “All equipment necessary to mix, transport, place, compact, and finish the CTPB 

material shall be furnished by the Contractor and Approved by the RPR”.  RPR has authority during 

construction to approve/not approve equipment, particularly if performance specifications are not being 

achieved.  The engineer is not familiar with dry batching P-307 or mixing and hauling in transit mixers.  

Both of these means and methods will be under careful scrutiny during construction to ensure that 

performance specifications are being achieved. 

P-307-4.5 Mixing:  The specification doesn’t explicitly require wet batching or disallow dry batching.  

However, the sponsor has concerns with controlling the amount of water added to the mix if it were dry 
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batched.  The mixing time in the truck shall produce a uniform mixture of aggregate, cement, and water.   

P-307-4.6 Hauling:  The specification states that hauling equipment shall have “beds that are smooth and 

clean”, the engineer is most familiar with P-307 being hauled in dump trucks.  However, a few sentences 

later the specification states that CTPB shall be deposited within 45 minutes when CTPB is hauled in 

“Transit Mixers”.  The specification does not appear to explicitly require dump trucks or disallow transit 

mixers.  Transit mixers, if used, will be under careful scrutiny regarding the control of water and mixing 

during hauling and placing. 

10 
C-105 

Mobilization 

There are two mobilization 

bid items, one for each 

construction year.  The 

specification limits 

mobilization to 10%, is that 

for each individual item or 

the total mobilization? 

Contractor shall limit mobilization to 10% of the total cost as indicated in the C-105 specification.  

Mobilization contributing towards the 10% limit shall be the aggregate total of Bid Item 69 “Mob. and 

Misc., 2023 Construction, and Bid Item 70 “Mob. and Misc., 2024 Construction”. 
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ĴglgAmjngZ\gh

���_�'*��'̀��*XOX

���$�&b���"!����������	!

+�������

=>@B>@=AcC=o

pF

I[[FghE\q

��'�*�<�##��	��"�



�!	��%�'���'

HEr\Ami\q

���_���O�X*��XX�'

-��_���O�X*���'OO

��"�b�		!���
��	����	!

P�
����s���!�

D>cD>@=AcC=@

pF

IngZi\qAtAGZZ[uiÊgZ
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